

RE: MYAP list - fair hydro question

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 13:34:19 -0500

Thanks. Sorry read it three times and still didn't get that. Must be tired!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: December 11, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: MYAP list - fair hydro question

The agreements that constitute the provincial guarantee.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: MYAP list - fair hydro question

- OIC authorizing the Ministers of Energy and Finance to issue the provincial guarantee (2 agreements) under the plan was approved by Cabinet on September 27. All major elements of the proposed agreements have now been addressed and drafting is being finalized. Briefing of Ministers of TBS, MOF and ENERGY took place Nov 29. Minister's to sign week of December 11.

Ministers to sign what?

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca